


CITIZEN REQUEST CORRESPONDENCE 
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

Request No. 20-1587 Section OPS

Requested Date 5/28/2020

Received Date 5/31/2020

TSC No.

School Name

Organization

Director's No.

Mayor's No.

Comment

Staff Assigned

Requested By Torr  Melling

Address    

City/State/Zip San Francisco, CA 

Letter Subject Pavement Markings/Signage

Additional Correspondence

From/To Date

Legislation

TASC

Public Hearing

SFMTA Board

Board Committee

Board of Sups

Mayor's

Res/Ord No.

Action Date

Neighborhood

Due Date

Firm

Remarks

Subject Location Work Description

10 Short Street

Thursday, June 4, 2020Report Printed On:



From: Olea  Ricardo
To: Folks  Tom; de la Fuente  Nicole; Woo  Bryant
Subject: 311: 10 Short
Date: Sunday, May 31, 2020 8:14:12 PM
Attachments: image002.png

 

Date / Time: 2020-05-28 08:32:09.523 Service Request Number: 12465233
 

 Request for City
Services  

 
CUSTOMER CONTACT
INFORMATION:  

 
Name: Torr Melling
Phone:
Address:  SF 94114
Email: torrmelling@yahoo.com
 
DEPARTMENTS:
 
 
Department: (help me choose)   Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA)
 
Sub-Division:*   Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) - Other
 

Department Service Levels: The City's goal is to respond to these types of requests within 7-21 calendar days; 21
days for request for service; 7 days for all other categories.

 
PROPERTY ADDRESS:  
 
Point of Interest:
Street Number: 10
Street Name: SHORT ST
Street Name 2:
City: SAN FRANCISCO
ZIP Code: 94114
X coordinate:
Y coordinate:
Latitude:
Longitude:
CNN:
Unverified Address:  
 
ADDITIONAL LOCATION INFORMATION:  
 
Location Description: 10 Short

(e.g. 600-block of Market St. or in front of Main Library entrance)
 
REQUEST DETAILS:
 
Nature of Request:*   Request for Service
 
ADDITIONAL REQUEST DETAILS:
 

Add tional Request Details: * Caller would like an inspector come out and inspect the area for possible street
markings, no parking signs for the traffic to safely drive around that corner.

 
Prov ded recap of SR to caller?:*   Yes

 









Geographic Extent

TransBASE Internal Dashboard 
 
Geographic Extent: SHORT ST from  MARKET ST to  YUKON ST (0.05 miles/275.44 feet)
 Spatial Intersect: No Restriction (SFMTA 20ft/150ft Buffer)
 Data Range: 04/01/2015 to 06/30/2020
 Pull Date: 10/28/2020
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Collision/Party/Victim Table
Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entries

Count of Fatal Collisions: 0
Count of Non-Fatal Injury Collisions: 0
Total Count of Fatal/Non-Fatal Injury Collisions: 0

Case 
ID

Collision 
Date

Collision 
Time

Day of 
Week

Primary 
Road

Secondary 
Road

Distance Direction Party 1 
Type

Party 1 
Direction of 
Travel

Party 1 
Movement 
Preceeding Crash

Party 2 
Type

Party 2 
Direction of 
Travel

Party 2 
Movement 
Preceeding Crash

Vehicle 
Code 
Violation

Highest 
Degree of 
Injury

Type of 
Collision

Motor 
Vehicle 
Involved With

Weather Lighting

None

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
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Metadata Information

Collision Filters
Database Source: TransBASESF.org
Database Pull Date: 10/28/2020
Collision Level: Injury Collisions
Boundary: SHORT ST from  MARKET ST to  YUKON ST (0.05 
miles/275.44 feet)
Collision Dates: 04/01/2015 to 06/30/2020
Collision Month Filter(s): No Restrictions
Collision Distance: Any Distance
Collision Severity Filter(s): No Restrictions
Primary Collision Factor Filter(s): No Restrictions
Collision Type Filter(s): No Restrictions
Intersection/Midblock: No Restriction (SFMTA 20ft/150ft Buffer)

Party Filters
Party Involved Type: No Restrictions
Party Involved Gender: No Restrictions
Party Involved at Fault: No Restrictions
Party Involved Age: No Restriction
Party Involved Sobriety: No Restrictions
Party Involved Condition: No Restrictions
Party Involved Direction of Travel: No Restrictions
Party Involved Safety Equipment 1: No Restrictions
Party Involved Safety Equipment 2: No Restrictions
Party Involved Insurance: No Restrictions
Party Involved Other Associated Factors : No Restrictions
Party Involved Movement Preceding Collision: No Restrictions
Party Involved Vehicle Type: No Restrictions
Party Involved Race: No Restrictions
Party Involved Special Info: No Restrictions

Victim Filters
Victim Involved Role: No Restrictions
Victim Involved Degree of Injury: No Restrictions
Victim Involved Age: No Restriction
Victim Involved Seating Position: No Restrictions
Victim Involved Safety Equipment: No Restrictions
Victim Involved Ejected: No Restrictions

Environmental Filters
Neaest Traffic Control: No Restriction
Intersecting Speed Limit: No Restriction
Intersecting Network: No Restriction
Intersecting Street Class: No Restriction
Weather Description: No Restrictions
Lighting Description: No Restrictions

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

 

WB Short Street, approaching 10 Short Street (silver car parked in front of driveway)   ALAM 7/17/2020 

 

WB Short Street, in front of 10 Short Street                                                                                ALAM 7/17/2020 

 




